Frone Yvonne Williams [yvonne.williamsZDSlE@: 1&S :
Sent: 14 September 2015 10:27 ‘ ’

To: Alderhey Histopathd ogy (ALDER HEY CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Baby] ~[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] ~

For attention Of Dr McPartland

Dear Dr

1. Thebaby's mother has
raised a query that | am unable to answer and | was hoping you would be ableto assist.

The infforma icnwe were initially given istha the mother's waters broke 36 hours prior to birth but the mother
states it was 60 hours prior. Could you please advise whether you were in possession of the medical recordswhen
you carried out the examination and if so the correct time scale.

Could you also advisewhether it would have made any significant difference to the baby’s health.
Many thanks
Regards

Yvonne Williams
Coroner's Officer
HM Coroner's Office
The East Annexe
Town Hall

Sankey Street
Warrington
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